

ACTION TRACKER – DOWNS COMMITTEE 22 MARCH 2021

| Date of Meeting | Action Description | Holding Action | Deadline for Completion | Action Taken |
|------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| 29/06/20 | A4018 Project – will need to return to committee | James Coleman | | Awaiting date estimate from Ian Maggs in BCC transport. |
| 25 Jan 21 | Vehicle Dwellers - OH arrange meeting between committee members and relevant BCC officers. | Oliver Harrison | 22 Mar | Attempting to schedule for w/c 15 Mar |
| 25 Jan 21 | JJ to chase up highways re: Circular Road drain collapse. | Jonathan James | 22 Mar | 2 Mar highways have inspected area. JJ will follow up specific actions. |
| 25 Jan 21 | JJ to contact BCC communications about messaging on littering in parks. | Jonathan James | 22 Mar | 2 Mar BCC currently doing city-wide comms on littering in parks including Downs. |